

STATE OF
COLORADOGagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: M2014043 Hatchery Pit Groundwater Data for 2024

1 message

Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Tue, Feb 25, 2025 at 10:17 AM

Nikie, attached is the latest data. I will work on developing a graph for the next submittal. I don't do those very often so it always takes me a bit to figure it out and I know you were waiting on the data.

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 2:27 PM
To: Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>
Subject: Re: M2014043 Hatchery Pit Groundwater Data for 2024

You don't often get email from nikie.gagnon@state.co.us. [Learn why this is important](#)

EXTERNAL SENDER – PLEASE ASSESS AND VERIFY

Hi Julie.

So you can see what was uploaded, attached is the single page we received. One thing I also wanted to mention, we really appreciate it when operators submit a graph with the monitoring data. It's easier to view trends in the water levels. You can put all the wells on one graph.

Thanks for getting back to me and looking into it on your end.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon

On Wed, Feb 19, 2025 at 2:21 PM Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com> wrote:

Sorry, missed this in my emails. Will get it to you by end of the week, not sure what happened. I know I entered them in the table.

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 4:50 PM

To: Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>
Subject: M2014043 Hatchery Pit Groundwater Data for 2024

You don't often get email from nikie.gagnon@state.co.us. [Learn why this is important](#)

EXTERNAL SENDER – PLEASE ASSESS AND VERIFY

Hi Julie.

I just got around to reviewing the groundwater elevation data submitted on 11/20/2024 for the Hatchery Pit, permit No. M-2014-043. The data you submitted was a single page that covers the period of 10/31/2018 to 10/2/2023. Do you have data for 2024 that you can send to me for review? I'm wondering if there should have been a 2nd page of data for 2024 uploaded?

Reach out to me if you want to discuss this further.

Kind regards,

--

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

Cell: 720.527.1640

Physical: [1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203](#)

Address for FedEx, UPS, or hand delivery:

DRMS Room 215, [1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216](#)

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | <https://www.drms.colorado.gov>

M2014043_23 Nov 17_Annual Report Monitoring Data rev.pdf
48K

HATCHERY GROUNDWATER ELEVATIONS

TOP OF PVC, FT	5,107.30	5,110.90	5,109.00	5,077.60	5,073.50	5,070.90	5,073.50
DATE	MW-1	MW-2	MW-3	MW-4	MW-5	MW-6	MW-7
2/12/2019	5,068.8	5,074.6	5,073.4	5,065.9	5,065.5	5,064.5	5,063.2
3/12/2019	5,069.2	5,074.5	5,073.3	5,065.9	5,065.5	5,064.6	5,063.2
4/12/2019	5,069.3	5,074.5	5,073.3	5,065.9	5,065.6	5,064.6	5,063.2
5/13/2019	5,069.5	5,074.8	5,073.5	5,065.9	5,065.4	5,064.6	5,063.3
6/12/2019	5,069.3	5,074.3	5,073.5	5,065.9	5,065.4	5,064.6	5,063.3
7/12/2019	5,069.3	5,074.5	5,073.6	5,065.9	5,065.2	5,064.5	5,063.3
10/14/2019	5,068.6	5,072.4	5,072.0	5,065.9	5,065.1	5,064.5	5,063.2
1/12/2020	5,067.9	5,070.5	5,070.7	5,065.9	5,065.6	5,064.6	5,063.0
4/10/2020	5,068.0	5,070.5	5,070.5	5,066.0	5,065.9	5,064.8	5,063.2
7/7/2020	5,068.6	5,071.3	5,071.0	5,066.1	5,065.7	5,064.6	5,063.3
8/4/2020	5,068.9	5,070.4	5,070.5	5,066.1	5,065.5	5,064.4	5,063.2
9/4/2020	5,067.4	5,068.9	5,070.0	5,066.0	5,065.2	5,064.3	5,063.1
10/2/2020	5,066.3	5,068.9	5,070.0	5,066.1	5,065.4	5,064.4	5,063.2
11/2/2020	5,067.3	5,068.9	5,070.0	5,066.0	5,065.7	5,064.8	5,063.4
12/2/2020	5,067.3	5,068.9	5,070.3	5,066.1	5,066.0	5,064.7	5,063.2
1/6/2021	5,067.3	5,071.1	5,072.7	5,066.3	5,066.9	5,064.7	5,062.9
2/2/2021	5,067.3	5,071.7	5,073.3	5,066.5	5,066.0	5,064.8	5,062.9
3/2/2021	5,067.3	5,072.1	5,074.4	5,066.8	5,066.2	5,065.0	5,062.9
4/2/2021	5,069.3	5,073.9	5,075.6	5,067.4	5,066.3	5,065.4	5,063.0
5/3/2021	5,070.4	5,074.9	5,076.5	5,067.7	5,066.4	5,065.4	5,062.9
6/3/2021	5,071.7	5,076.3	5,077.8	5,068.2	5,066.6	5,065.9	5,065.1
7/1/2021	5,073.3	5,077.8	5,078.9	5,067.9	5,066.5	5,065.4	5,063.3
8/2/2021	5,073.8	5,077.8	5,078.6	5,067.9	5,066.9	5,065.4	5,063.1
9/1/2021	5,073.3	5,077.3	5,078.3	5,068.1	5,067.4	5,065.5	5,063.0
10/1/2021	5,072.3	5,076.4	5,077.8	5,067.8	5,067.1	5,065.1	5,062.6
11/1/2021	5,072.1	5,076.2	5,077.6	5,067.7	5,066.8	5,065.3	5,062.9
12/1/2021	5,071.9	5,075.8	5,077.4	5,067.6	5,066.7	5,065.2	5,063.0
1/4/2022	5,071.5	5,075.5	5,077.0	5,067.4	5,066.5	5,065.0	5,062.8
2/7/2022	5,071.4	5,075.4	5,076.9	5,067.4	5,066.6	5,065.1	5,062.9
3/1/2022	5,071.5	5,075.5	5,077.0	5,067.4	5,066.6	5,065.1	5,062.8
4/4/2022	5,071.8	5,075.9	5,077.4	5,067.5	5,066.5	5,065.1	5,062.9
5/3/2022	5,072.2	5,076.2	5,077.6	5,067.5	5,066.6	5,065.0	5,062.8
6/2/2022	5,072.9	5,076.9	5,078.0	5,067.9	5,066.8	5,065.7	5,063.5
7/5/2022	5,073.1	5,077.0	5,078.1	5,067.5	5,066.6	5,065.0	5,063.0
8/3/2022	5,072.5	5,076.7	5,077.9	5,068.2	5,066.3	5,064.7	5,062.8
9/6/2022	5,072.1	5,076.1	5,077.6		5,066.3	5,064.5	5,062.7
10/3/2022	5,071.9	5,076.0	5,077.4	5,067.1	5,066.4	5,065.0	5,062.8
11/1/2022	5,072.1	5,076.2	5,077.8	5,067.3	5,066.5	5,065.2	5,063.1
12/4/2022	5,072.4	5,076.5	5,077.9	5,067.4	5,066.5	5,065.1	5,063.1
1/6/2023	5,072.7	5,076.6	5,077.9	5,067.4	5,066.5	5,064.7	5,062.7
4/3/2023	5,072.6	5,076.4	5,077.8	5,067.4	5,066.6	5,065.0	5,062.6
7/1/2023	5,075.8	5,079.2	5,079.2	5,067.3	5,066.8	5,065.5	5,063.5
10/2/2023	5,075.9	5,079.6	5,079.6	5,067.1	5,066.7	5,064.8	5,062.9
1/5/2024	5,075.6	5,079.3	5,079.4	5,067.2	5,066.7	5,064.7	5,062.9
4/3/2024	5,076.0	5,079.7	5,079.8	5,067.7	5,067.1	5,065.3	5,063.1
7/2/2024	5,076.6	5,080.1	5,080.0	5,067.8	5,067.0	5,065.3	5,063.3
10/1/2024	5,075.6	5,079.2	5,079.4	5,068.1	5,067.3	5,065.1	5,062.9